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From: Robert Pena

To: Jackie David

Date: Thu, Feb 8, 2001 7:43 AM
Subject: Re: News

Was it good for you? | was'nt paying attention.

First let's discuss the difference between a Guard Dog & Sentry Dog.

A. Definitions.

(1) “Guard Dog” means any dog kept, used or maintained on any commercial or industrial premises or any
dog kept, used or maintained on any industrial or commercial premises to guard, protect, patrol or defend
any property or person other than a sentry dog licensed under Section 53.64 of this Code.

A. Definitions.

(1) “Sentry Dog” means any dog trained to guard, protect, patrol or defend any premises, area or yard, or
any dog trained as a sentry or to protect, defend or guard any person or property or any dog which is
schutzhund or any similar classification.

(2) “Trainer” means any person who engages in the practice of training a sentry dog in or for placement in
the City of Los Angeles.

(3) “Handler” means any person who has custody of sentry dogs for transportation, placement, drop-off, or
pickup to or at a location within the City of Los Angeles as part of a sentry dog service.

(4) “Sentry Dog Service” means engaging in the business of provid-ing sentry dogs in the City of Los
Angeles.

The bottom line is neither dog requires X number og hours of training to be a guard or sentry dog, but a
sentry dog by definition is trained. The Handler & Trainer of Sentry Dogs are required to have a certain #
of hours training & experience and a license. This probably more than you want, but just in case your in
the mood for MORE...... See 53.64 Regulation of Sentry Dogs; &

53.66 Guard Dogs. Or just to prove I'm easy, as if you didn't already know, you can have Wachs office
call me or | can call them.




